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File: 5669.00
Licence No. 272 HW

May 2,2017

Evelyne Anderson
National Compliance Manager
Direct LP.
Winnipeg MB R3C 2G 1
Via Email: eanderson@directrans.com

Dear Ms Anderson:

Re: Direct LP - Licence No. 272 HW Cancellation

In accordance with your letter dated April 5, 2017 and the recommendation of
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch dated January 24, 2017, The Dangerous
Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 272 HW issued to Direct LP for the facility
located at 55 Rothwell Road in Winnipeg is hereby cancelled and File 5669.00 is closed.

If you require further information regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at
(204) 945-7023 or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

c: Don Labossiere/ Donna Smiley - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch
Public Registries


